Council Meeting: January 23, 2024

RECEIVED ON: January 19, 2024 Agenda Item No. 10
From: breana carmona
To: Rigo Garcia
Subject: Save Whittiers Trees
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2024 8:54:19 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of City of Whittier -- DO NOT CLICK on links or
open attachments unless you are sure the content is safe.]

I am emailing you as a very concerned citizen of Whittier Ca. I have lived here my entire life,
I grew up on Franklin ave. I have seen the city take and destroy beloved features of buildings,
but I could never in a million years ever come to think that this city would KILL the main
feature of this town.

The trees are the heart of this city. THE TREES MAKE THIS CITY WHAT IT IS. If this
project moves ahead it will kill this city. It will kill the best thing this city has to offer.

People come to spend money in uptown because of the quaintness of the town BECAUSE of
the trees

Please don't let this happen to this city.

The environmental impact will be disastrous..the city will loose its charm and therefore lose
MONEY'!

PLEASE DO NOT LET THIS HAPPEN TO OUR CITY.

PLEASE.

- Breana Teresa Carmona
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